

Additionally, I've attached updated talking points for Flint which include points regarding this report on the first page. **Please review these and let me know if there are any concerns.**

Thank you,

Angela

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <LindaD.Dykema@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Summary

Great. Jennifer and Angela, please work with Eden and Linda to finalize some talking points associated with this so we can determine when we can move forward on releasing.

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS) <BruneauM@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Summary

Importance: High

Attached is the blood lead testing reports that I shared to Eden and I discussed in pdf and InDesign formats.

Please keep in mind that the purpose of the report is to inform residents and other interested parties about blood testing efforts in Flint. It is not intended to be a technical report. Recent discussions with GCHD suggest that some of the materials currently posted at www.michigan.gov/flintwater are written at a level that is not accessible by city of Flint residents and I'm concerned that this report has already become far too busy for many people to take in the information.

A technical description of the background and data analysis methods is on the to-do list, but will require additional time to complete. I expect it will include a detailed description of the analysis comparing BLL before and after the switch, as well as the results of our current efforts and all the methods used.

Linda